Law Office of
Richard A. Finnigan

Richard A. Finnigan 2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW Candace Shofstall
(360) 956-7001 Olympia, Washington 98512 Legal Assistant
rickfinn@localaccess.com (860) 753-7012

candaces@localaccess.com

September 25, 2015

VIA E-FILING

Mr. Steven V. King, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: UW-150311 - [liad Water Services, Inc.
Dear Mr. King:

Attached you will find the current agreement between Water Service Company and Iliad
Water Services, Inc. During this proceeding, Commission Staff had requested to be kept
informed of the charges by Water Services Company for services it provides to Iliad Water
Services, Inc. They also expressed concern that the copy of the agreement that was previously
provided to them was an unsigned copy.

Attached is the current agreement between Water Services Company and Iliad Water
Services, Inc. as fully executed.
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cc: Jim Ward (via e-mail)

Christopher Casey (via e-mail)
Client (via e-mail)




